
Alisa Manning <amanning@broadinstitute.org>

RE: Co-author review required for TOPMed T2D Paper proposal 1229! 

Adolfo Correa <ACorrea@umc.edu> Fri, Nov 20, 2020 at 9:33 AM
To: Alisa Manning <amanning@broadinstitute.org>

Alisa,

 

We have not received the administrative review yet.  However, I don’t anticipate any major issues or any
concerns. I suggest submitting your proposal to TOPMed.  Many TOPMed proposals are submitted first to
TOPMed and then they go through JHS P&P review.  

 

Best,

Adolfo

From: Alisa Manning <amanning@broadinstitute.org>  
Sent: Thursday, November 19, 2020 1:40 PM 
To: jhspub <jhspub@umc.edu> 
Cc: Raffield, Laura <laura_raffield@unc.edu>; Adolfo Correa <ACorrea@umc.edu>; Lange, Leslie
<LESLIE.LANGE@CUANSCHUTZ.EDU> 
Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL]FW: Co-author review required for TOPMed T2D Paper proposal 1229!

 

Dear PPS Administrative Team,

We are nearing the end of the 2 week period for cohort review and I wanted to check in with you all regarding TOPMed
proposal #1229 (“Whole genome sequence analysis for fasting glucose and fasting insulin levels in diverse cohorts from
the NHLBI TOPMed Program”).

 

We plan to submit our paper to the TOPMed for administrative review very soon, and I realized that I didn't have a
response from JHS. Are there any concerns regarding the paper? In case an email has been sent, could you please tell
me the date & subject line so I can go look for it?

 

Thanks!

Alisa Manning

 

On Mon, Nov 9, 2020 at 1:27 PM jhspub <jhspub@umc.edu> wrote:

Received.

 

Regards,

The PPS Administrative Team
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From: Raffield, Laura <laura_raffield@unc.edu>  
Sent: Sunday, November 8, 2020 8:48 PM 
To: jhspub <jhspub@umc.edu>
Cc: Alisa Manning <amanning@broadinstitute.org>; Adolfo Correa <ACorrea@umc.edu>; Lange, Leslie
<LESLIE.LANGE@CUANSCHUTZ.EDU> 
Subject: [EXTERNAL]FW: Co-author review required for TOPMed T2D Paper proposal 1229!

 

Hello!

 

Could I please submit the manuscript linked to below for expedited review, under TOPMed proposal 1229? A review as
soon as possible would be a big help (ideally by November 16).

 

I know as a co-author I cannot formally review, but I see no potential for stigmatization, JHS co-authors are represented
(me, Leslie Lange, and Adolfo), and acknowledgments look ok. Cc’ing everyone in so they know that this has been
sent to P&P.

 

Main Text: https://www.dropbox.com/s/7diwyzlaq4lr9gk/TOPMed.FG.FI.7NOV2020_for_cohort_review_clean.pdf?dl=0

 

Supplementary Text: https://www.dropbox.com/s/nn74zyp8027n8k0/TOPMed.FG.FI.Suppl.Note.7NOV2020_clean.pdf?
dl=0

 

Supplementary Tables: https://www.dropbox.com/s/6qncowxin5lc01c/SupplementaryTables.7NOV2020_clean.xlsx?
dl=0

 

Thanks so much,

Laura

 

From: Alisa Manning <amanning@broadinstitute.org>  
Sent: Saturday, November 7, 2020 9:13 PM 
To: Adolfo Correa <acorrea@umc.edu>; Raffield, Laura <laura_raffield@unc.edu> 
Cc: Meigs, James B.,M.D. <JMEIGS@mgh.harvard.edu>; Alisa Manning <amanning@broadinstitute.org>; Wessel,
Jennifer <wesselj@iu.edu>; Gaynor, Sheila Marie <sheilagaynor@hsph.harvard.edu>; Dicorpo, Daniel, Anthony
<ddicorpo@bu.edu>; Dupuis, Josee <dupuis@bu.edu> 
Subject: Re: Co-author review required for TOPMed T2D Paper proposal 1229!

 

Dear Laura and Adolfo –

I am writing to request expedited review of our manuscript by the JHS cohort, as we have a funding requirement that
we meet a November 30th deadline for manuscript submission.

 

Please let us know if you have any questions or concerns, or if you anticipate a delay in the cohort approval process.

 

Many thanks,
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Alisa

 

On Sat, Nov 7, 2020 at 9:00 PM Alisa Manning <amanning@broadinstitute.org> wrote:

Hello co-authors!

 

We are sending you the penultimate manuscript “Whole genome sequence analysis for fasting glucose and fasting
insulin levels in diverse cohorts from the NHLBI TOPMed Program” from the TOPMed T2D Working Group. We plan
to submit this to the American Journal of Human Genetics as a (short format) Report.

 

To meet a fiscal grant deadline of November 30th we are requesting your quick responses:

1. Co-authors: respond to us that you approve the manuscript in by Wednesday, November 11th.

a. Please check your affiliations and acknowledgments

2. Study/PI of study: submit to P&P committees or respond to us that as Study PI you approve manuscript
immediately so we can document where it is in the approval pipeline (we have to document this for
submission to TOPMed P&P before we  receive approval to submit to journal)

3. Comments on manuscript: send comments by Monday, November 16th (Earlier if possible, please)

 

Main Text: https://www.dropbox.com/s/7diwyzlaq4lr9gk/TOPMed.FG.FI.7NOV2020_for_cohort_review_clean.pdf?
dl=0

 

Supplementary Text: https://www.dropbox.com/s/nn74zyp8027n8k0/TOPMed.FG.FI.
Suppl.Note.7NOV2020_clean.pdf?dl=0

 

Supplementary Tables: https://www.dropbox.com/s/6qncowxin5lc01c/SupplementaryTables.7NOV2020_clean.xlsx?
dl=0

 

Best,

Alisa Manning, Jennifer Wessel, Dan DiCorpo, Sheila Gaynor, James Meigs and Josée Dupuis

 

 

Individuals who have received this information in error or are not authorized to receive it must promptly return or
dispose of the information and notify the sender. Those individuals are hereby notified that they are strictly prohibited
from reviewing, forwarding, printing, copying, distributing or using this information in any way.
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